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Steve Tribble, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 E. Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854 

Re: Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc./Gulf Power Company 
Docket N- 

Dear Mr. Tribble: 

I am enclosing herewith the original and 10 copies of the Notice of Gulf Coast Electric 
Cooperative, Inc.'s Production of Documents to Gulf Power Company along with the original 
and 10 copies of the Notice of Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.'s First Set of 
Interrogatories to Gulf Power Company which I would appreciate your placing in the 
appropriate file. 

Very truly yours, 
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John H. Haswell 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition of Gulf Power Docket No.- 
Company to Resolve a Territorial 
Dispute with Gulf Coast Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. 

NOTICE OF GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.'S 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO GULF POWER COMPANY 

Please take notice that GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

has filed its First Request for Production of Documents to Gulf 

Power Company (Nos. 1-7) by serving the original and one copy of 

the same on G. EDISON HOLLAND, JR., ESQUIRE, JEFFREY A. STONE, 

ESQUIRE and TERESA E. LILES, ESQUIRE, by Hand Delivery this 

!z/ day of January, 1994. 
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John H. HaSweJl, Esquire 
CHANDLER, LA G & HASWELL, P.A. 
211 N.E. U s t r e e t  
P. 0. Box 23879 
Gainesville, FL 32602 
(904) 376-5226 
Florida Bar No. 162536 

J. Patrick Floyd, Esquire 
408 Long Avenue 
Port St. Joe, FL 32456 

Florida Bar No. 
(904) 227-7413 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
has been furnished to Mary Anne Helton, Esquire, FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION, 101 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
by Hand Delivery this i 1. day of January, 1994. 
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